

OFFICE OF THE  
PETROLEUM ENGINEER



CANADA

DEPARTMENT  
OF

MINES AND RESOURCES

INDIAN AFFAIRS BRANCH

503 Public Building

CALGARY, ALTA.

June 20th, 1938.

PLEASE QUOTE

FILE 5.5

Your File 20119-13

*[Handwritten signature]*



Dear Sir:

Attached hereto please find letter received from Hector Oils Limited, holders of Petroleum and Natural Gas Leases on the Stony Indian Reserve, asking that they be given a further extension of time within which to pay the lease rentals which fall due on the 1st of July. Whilst we have given this Company extensions covering a considerable period, I feel that, in view of the fact that they are trying to bring about the development of their leasehold and have, in the past two years, expended considerable sums in order to attain that objective, we would be justified in granting them an extension of time, say, until the 30th of September to enable their prospective contacts time to carry out their own surveys and investigations on the ground in order to check up previous geological surveys made by this Company.

Yours very truly,

*[Handwritten signature: F. M. Steel]*

F. M. Steel,  
Petroleum Engineer.

J. C. Caldwell, Esq.,  
Chief, Reserves Division,  
Indian Affairs Branch,  
Department of Mines & Resources,  
O t t a w a, Ontario.

Indian Affairs. (RG 10, Volume 7653, File 20119-13 Pt.1)

PUBLIC ARCHIVES  
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES  
CANADA